
From: Raddatz, Michael 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 9:28 AM 
To: Zackary Rad; Jack Rollins 
Cc: Chapman, Gregory; Smith, Brian 
Subject: Acceptance of LAR 12-04 for Review 
 
Good Morning 
 
We have reviewed the Amendment Request (LAR 12-04) dated 3/20/2012 which we received on 
3/22/2012.  We then conducted a phone teleconference on 4/3/2012 to clarify, for our reviewers, 
specific aspects of the request.  We understand that you intend to submit those clarifications, in writing, 
in the near future.  With this information we have concluded that there is enough detail in the request 
to start our technical and licensing review.  That review has been assigned TAC L34150, please reference 
this number in all future correspondence concerning LAR 12-04.   
 
If additional information is required you will be receiving a formal “Request for Additional Information” 
(RAI) around May 15, 2012.  With a satisfactory response to any RAIs and any other issues associated 
with this request, a final action should be taken no later than September 1st, 2012 however, we 
understand the urgency for an answer on this action and we will endeavor to  completed our review 
much sooner.  
 
If you have any questions please contact me. 
 
Michael Raddatz, Sr. Project Manager For LES 
 
No Prpoerties 
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